Annual Report
2024 - 2025

of

Credence Property Developers
Private Limited

ShHDB-&Associates

Chartered Accountants

605, Kshitij Building, Next to Garden Court Restaiirant, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W),
Mumbai — 400 058. e Tel: 64541984 ¢ E-mail : skhdandassociates@gmail.com
DELHI = INDORE = JAIPUR




@
) B ¢ B - y 605, Kshitij Building, Next to Garden Court Restaurant, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W),
A R - | o Murnbai = 400 058 * Tel: 66962141 * Email: skhdandassociates@gmail com

Chartered Accountants DELHI * INDORE * JAIPUR

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Credence Property
Developers Private Limited, (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), which comprise of the
Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2025, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of Significant
Accounting Policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “the
Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”)
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025, its Profit and Total Comprehensive Income, Changes in Equity
and its Cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by ICAL We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Maﬁers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Information Other than the Ind AS financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’'s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our Auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statement or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report the fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As
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part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also;

> Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion, to the extent applicable to the
Company during the year on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s Report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern;

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial Statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit;

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
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with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.

We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i,

The requirements of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a)

b)

<)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company, so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the Company’s books of account;

In our opinion the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration to its Directors during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the
Company;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor'’s Report in
accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report that,
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i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

ii) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investors
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

b)

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by

' the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities

(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on
behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis- statement.

v) The company had neither declared any dividend in the previous year nor paid any
dividend during the current year.
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vi) As per the requirements of rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 the
Company uses accounting software for maintaining its books of account that
have a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction creating an
edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the date when
such changes were made within such accounting software. This feature of
recording audit trail has operated throughout the year except for certain
transactions, changes made through specific access and for direct database
changes and no audit trail features were tampered during the year and have
been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirement for record
retention.

For SKHD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105929W

e 7
Hemanshu Solanki
Partner

Membership No. 132835
UDIN No. 25132835BMM]JUO5579

Mumbai, dated May 13, 2025
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Annexure to the Auditors” Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the head “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” of our report of even date on the Ind AS financial Statements for the year ended

on March 31, 2025 of Credence Property Developers Private Limited)

In terms of the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined
by us and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report as under:

()

(1)

Fixed Assets

d.

a.

The Company does not have any Property, plant and equipment and Intangible
Assets, the provision of clause 3(i) (a) to (d) of the Order is not applicable.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, the
physical verification of inventory comprising of saleable units, construction
materials and related costs and right to sale has been conducted by the management
at reasonable intervals and in our opinion the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate. According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company no discrepancies were noticed during such verification.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been
sanctioned any working capital limits during the year from any banks and Financial
Institutions. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records
verified by us during the year, the Company has given unsecured loan to two bodies
corporate during the year. The Company has not made any investments or provided any
guarantee or any security, to any other entity during the year.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records, the Company has, not made any investments or
provided any guarantee or any security, to any other entity during the year The
Company has granted unsecured loans to two bodies corporate in respect of which:

A. Based on the audit procedures carried out by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not provided any guarantees or
securities. However, the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature
of loans to its group companies. The total amount of loans granted is Rs. 3530
Lacs and the outstanding balance of such loans as at the close of the year is Rs.
3760 Lacs




SA-HB-& Hssociates

Chartered Accountants

(iv)

b)

d)

B. Based on the audit procedures carried out by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not provided any guarantees or
securities and has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to
any parties other than holding company, joint ventures, associates or subsidiary
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the loans given during
the years and the terms and conditions of the said loans are, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company; '

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the loan granted is interest free and the
schedule of repayment of principal has not been stipulated. The loan is repayable on
demand and the Company has not demanded such loans during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more
than ninety days remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date since the same is
repayable on demand and the Company has not demanded such loan.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, since the loans are repayable on
demand and the Company has not demanded such loan the said loan has not fallen
due during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loan to its
group company which is repayable on demand and without specifying any terms of
period of repayment. The details of the same are as under:

Aggregate amount of | Aggregate amount of Loan granted to | % of the total

Loans granted during group company (Rs. In Lacs) Loans

the year (Rs. In Lacs) granted
3530 3530 : 100

Based on the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records
verified by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 of the Act
to the extent applicable to the Company. Further, since the Company falls within the
definition construction company, the provisions of 186 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the order are not applicable to
the Company to this extent.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules
framed there under. Accordingly, the paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.
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(vi)

vii)

vii)

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records
under Section 148(1) of the Act, for any products of the Company. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the order are not applicable to the Company during the year
under review.

As per the records verified by us and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax (GST), Income Tax, Profession Tax and other material
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the year and there were no
amounts representing outstanding balances for more than six months as on the Balance
Sheet date. As explained to us, the statutes pertaining to Value added tax, Customs
Duty, Cess and investor education and protection fund are not applicable to the
Company during the year under review.

According to the information and explanation given us and as per the records verified by
us, the Company does not have disputed statutory liability during the year under review
in respect of Income Tax, Goods & Services Tax (GST), Provident Fund, Sales Tax, Value
Added Tax, Service Tax, Cess and other material Statutory dues except for the details
given in table below.

Name of the | Nature  of | Amount in | Period to | Forum where the dispute
statute dues Lacs which  the | is pending

amount '

relates
Goods and | Goods and | 17.46 FY 2017-18 Joint Commissioner
Services Tax | Services Tax (Appeals-Tribunal),
Act, 2017 Mumbai

According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the records
examined by us, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income
that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) as Income during the year.

a) As per the records verified by us, the Company does not have any loans or
borrowings payable to any banks or financial institutions or government during the
year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) (a) and (c) to (f) of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and to
the best of our knowledge and belief, the Company did not raise money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
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xi)

Xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XVi)

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)
and hence reporting on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company or its officers or employees,
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
management.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to adopt vigil mechanism and there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Companyduring the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi company during the year under review and hence the
provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable.

As per the information and explanations given during the course of our verification, in
our opinion, all transactions with the related parties made by the Company were in
compliance with Sections 188 of the Act. The relevant details in respect of the same have
been appropriately disclosed in the financial Statements as per the requirements under
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 24, Related Party as notified under Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule, 2016 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2017. Further, the Company is not required
to constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Act and accordingly, to this
extent, paragraph 3(xiii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

a. In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

b. We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.

As per the information and explanations provided to us, during the year, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
the directors within the purview of Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

a. As per the information and explanations provided to us and based on the overall
operations of the Company, the Company is not required to obtain registration

==
o h3S0p




oA tHl-& lissociates

Chartered Accountants

xvii)

xviti)

xix)

XX)

Mumbai, dated May 13, 2025

under Section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, clauses
3(xvi)(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

c. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c)
of the order is not applicable.

d. According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no Core
Investment Companies (CICs) within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered under audit
as well as the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been not resignation of the Statutory Auditors of the Company during the
year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts upto to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 135
of the Act in respect of contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility is not
applicable to the Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a)
& (b) of the Order is not applicable.

For SKHD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105929W

ver - G

Hemanshu Solanki

Partner

Membership No. 132835

UDIN No. 25132835BMM]JUQO5579
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Annexure B to the Auditor’s Report of even date on the Ind AS financial statement of
Credence Property Developers Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013

(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Credence Property
Developers Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS financial Statements of the Company comprising of the Balance Sheet as at
March 31st 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Comprehensive Income, Statement
of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the period then ended.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those
standards and the Guidance Note that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting;:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion:

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has, in
all material respects, established an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting on criteria based on or considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31st 2025.

For SKHD & Associates
_ Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105929W

o Gl

Hemanshu Solanki

Partner

Membership No. 132835

UDIN No. 25132835BMM]JUO5579

Mumbai, May 13, 2025



Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Batance sheet as at March 31, 2025
(Al wouats in INR lakhs, unless athers ise stateal)

Particulirs Note Asat ) Asat ‘
Mairch 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
ASSEILS
Non-current asscis
Propety, plant and equipment 2 ; 3
Financial zsocis
wcial asscts 3 62000 620,00
assels 26 1.84 262,35

Curicn sacts (Net)

45.76

=

139.53

Total non-current asseis

Current assels

667.60

1,022.08

[nventorics b 1,921.95 237108
Fin hoial 2 tES
i, Trade teceivables 6 258.62 138 36
cash equivalenis 7 3775 136.76
tances other than (i) above 8 77647 1.&01.60
iv. Loans 9 3,760.00 3,180 00
v, Other fivancial aocts 10 3.73 9.64
Other curient ssscts 11 197.12 274.22
Total curvent asscis 6,9355.64 7.961.66
Total sssvis 7.623.24 8.983.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 12(a) 2.00 2.00
Other equity
Equity component of redecmable prefirence shares 12(c) 1,618.20

rves and surplus

12(d) (1,509,79)

Tutal equity

LIABTLITIES

Non-current linhilitics

Fiivancial 1

110.41

(243.90)

i. Rorrowi 13 3,887.70 3471.16
Tuotal non-curvent liahilities 3,887.70 3.471.16

Current liahilities
Financial liahilities
LTr
a) Dues to micrg and small enterpiises
b) Te tatunding dues of crediiors other than (i1) (2) above
i, Other fin
Current tax li

Other current liabilities

13.51
221.90
135 2,301.00

16
17

2957
39602

4042.47

1,788.42

Toial curient liahilities

5.756.48

Total linhilities

9,227.64

Total equity and liahilitics

The ahove halance sheot shoold be read in conjunction wiil

This is the halunce sheet refen yin our repont of even

For SKII D & Associnies
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 103929W

Y

Hemanshu Solanki
Purtner

Membership No: 13283

Place ;- Mumbai
Date -

B.U83.74

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors

Credence Property Developers Private Limited

CI OMHTROGPTLONET 12

b——

Perty Chowdhry
Director
DIN: 00057529

Jigisha Parihar
Cun pany Sewir tary
Memhership No: A63687

andwani

Director
DIN:

10122376



Credence Property Developers Private Limited

Statement of profit and loss for the ycar ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Income
Revenue fiom operations 18 3,031.57 7.005.97
Other income 19 2141 987.38
Total income 3,052.98 7,993.35
Expenses
Constriction costs 20 1,239.29 3,491.59
Changes in inventorics of completed saleable units and construction work- in- 21 442 82 1,324.27
progress
Employce benefit expense 22 7.58 6.94
Depreciation and wmortisation expense 23 - 0.72
Finance costs 24 420.69 1,289.69
Other expeiacs 25 196.02 485.62
Total expenses 2,306.40 6,398.83
Prufit before tax 746.58 1,394.52
Income tux expense

- Current tax 131.56 -

- Delferred tux 26 260.71 37423
Total tax expense 392.27 374.23
Profit/(Loss) for the year 354.31 1,020.29
Other comprehensive income
[tcins that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Remcusuremients of post-ciuploymcent benefit abligations - -

Income Lax relating to ahove - -
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year 354.31 1,020,29
Earning per share (EPS) 17,715.50 51,014.50
(Basic and Diluted) (Nominal Value Rs.100) 35

The above statement of profit and loss should be read in conjunction with accompanying notes,

This is the statemcnt of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date.

For S K H D & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105929W

\,H’\‘W

Hemanshu Solanki
Partiner
Membership No @ 132835

Place :- Mumbai
Daie :-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Credence Property Developers Private Limited
OOMHI1996PTC0947

Percy Chowdhry Blify Chandwani
Dircctor Director
DIN: 00057529 DIN: 10122376

Jigisha Parihar
Conipany Sccretury
Memhership No: AG3687



Credence Property Devclapers Private Limited
Staterment of cash fuws for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al aments in INR Brkds, uniess otherwise stated)

Particolars

Year ended Mareh 31,

Year ended

2025 March 31, 2024

Cash flows from operaiing activities

Prafit befire tax 746.58 1,394.52
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amoartization exvpeinses -

Tterest income (19.18)

Finance costs 42060

401.51

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

(ncica g)"' decronse in trade g les (70.26) 096958

Decrease / (inciense) in inventories 449,13 1,327.06

(Inercase) in ather woects 77.10 18,78

(Decrease) / Increase in teade payahles (190.18) 161.61

Incicase [ (Decrcass) in other firancial liabilities (1,741.47)

Incicase [ (Decreasc) in other liahilitics (299.22) 787.39
Cash fram/ (used) in aperations (626.81) 5,145.08

Taxes reflunds reccived (net of taxes paid) 64 88 75.19
Net cash from/ (used) in operating activities (A) (561.93) 5,220.27
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of tangihie fived aoscts - -

Fixed Deposit ed - (13,542.10)

Fived Deposit Matuied 1,025.13 11,753 00

Lewi teceived back

Loan Given
Interest received
Net cash generated / (used) in investing activities (B)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from bortow

R-:Anlyﬂhiui of borow 5

talive prefurence shares

fasue of B2 non-cun Es
Finnce costs puid

Net cash (used) in/ gencrated by financing activities (¢ )

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand
Balances with baeks in corrent aocounts

Fixed Deposite with arig;

wad maturily of fees than 3 moaths

(S80.00)
)

932000

21.94 96278
467.07 8,493 .68
5 (12,972.65)
(4.15) (911.53)
(#.13) (13,884.18)
(99.01) (170.23)
136.76 306,99
37.75 136.76
002 0.04
37.73 136,72
37.75 136.76




Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Statement of ¢ash flows for the year eoded Macch 31, 2025
(All amounts in INR Iakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Nutes:
Net Debt reconcilintion

Particulars Year ended March 31,

Year ended
Miirch 31, 2024

Borpow fngs fncteding inforest avcued) 3,%37.70

3471.16

ParEalEs Year ended March 31,

Year ended

2025 March 31, 2024
Opening Balance 347116 16,065 635
Proceeds from bomrowing - (12,972.65)
wse reconded in profit and 420 69 1,289.69

ts paid (4.15) (911.53)
Closing Balance 3,887.70 3,471.16
As per onr report of even dute atiached,
For S KHD & Assaciates For and on behalf of the Baard of Directors
Chartered Accountants Credence Pruperty Develapers Private Limited
Firm Registration No. 103929W CINJUTOIpUMHT996PTC096712

Hemanshu Sotanki

Partner
Memberhip Mo @ 132835

Perey¥Chawdhry
Director
DiN: 00057529

Jigisha Parihar

Cou

iny Secretary
<hip Mo, ARERT

Direcior
DIN: 10122378



Credence Property Develnpers Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity tor the year March 31, 2025
(Al amounts in INR lakhs; unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capifal

Particulars Amaount
As at March 31, 2023 2.00
Chanzes in equity share capital 20
As at March 31,2024 2.00
Changes in equity shaie capiial -
As at March 31, 2025 2.00
B. Other equity
Equity componentol | peoiive and Surplus
redeemable Total other equity
Prefevence shares Retained earnings
As at Maich 31, 2023 - (2,884.39) (2,884.39)
Peofit / (L o-s) for the year . 1.020.29 1,020.29
Cither \;Hlnlr‘»l\_‘:u_h\i\fﬁi|]|u|||e - - -
Equity component of redecimable prefercnce shares 1,618.20 - 1.618.20
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,618.20 1,020.29 2,638.49
As at March 31, 2024 1,618.20 (1,864.10) (245.90)
Profit for the year - 35431 354.31
Other comprchensive income - - -
Equity componcnt of redecmable prefercnce shares - -
Tetal comprehensive income for the year - 35431 354.31
As at March 31, 2025 1,618.20 (1,509.79) 108.41

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statemcnts.

For S X I D & Associates

Chattered Accountants

Fitm Registiation No, 103929W
a

ARz

Hemanshu Solanki
Partner
Membwrship No @ 132835

Place - Muimibai
Date -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Credence Property Developers Private Limited
CIN: U70100MH [926PTCU96712

L

Percy Chowdhry
Director
DIN: 00057529

Jigisha Parihar
Company Secrctary
Meinhership No: AR26R7

Tector
DIN: 10122376




Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Naotes to the financial statewents as at and for the year ended Marih 31,2025
(Allamounts in INR lakhs, unicss otherwise stated)

Background
Credenee Property Devilopers Privaie Limiled (‘the Company’) is a private lis
cistered office at 702, Netvaj, MV Road Junction, Andheri Fast, Mumbad 400 060,

ted C;_unlnguy, incorporated and domiciled in nedia aod las its

The Comnpany is incorporaied since 30t Jaouary 1996 and is oo
reluied activities in Mumbai,

gaged primanily in the business of real estate constructions, development and ather

These financial slatements were authonized to be fssied by the Board of Di

ors on May 09, 2024

Note 1A: Basis of preparation
(1) Comnpliance with Tnd AS

The financial staiements of the Conp
Compa ct, 2013 {ihe Act) [Con
the Act.

iy comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notificd under Section 133 of the
sanies (Tndian Accownting Standards) Rules, 2015] as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of
\ g ) > B

(1) Historical cost convention

The

" oo

standalone financial slatements

¢ boen prepared on a historical cost basds, evcopt for the following:

un financial asccts and wiad Hahilities are measwied at fair valus;
= defined benefit plans - plan acets ieasuied at fair value;

« share based payment measured at fair value;

(ii1) Current - non corment classification

Al gescts and Babilities have beon clesified as current or non-current as per the Company's aperating cycle and other criteria set ot in the Schedile 11

and cash equi
lishilities, Operating cycle for all completed projects is bused on 12 months period.
Note 1B: Material Accounting Policies

(a) Reveniie recognition

Revy
consideration to which the Company exvpedts to be entitled in exvchange for those poods or senvices. Revenoe is measured based on the transaction piice,
which is the considenation, adjusted for discounts and aiher credits, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer, The Company piescits
revenue fiom contracts with costomens net of fndiceet taves in its statement of Profit and Loss. The Comnpany asscsscs its revenue aman gements against
specific eriteria to deteoning if it is acting as principal or agent. The Campany has concluded that it is acting as a principal i all of its revonue
atangement,

soue from contracts with costomers is recognised when contiol of the goods or services are tansfered to the costomer at an amount that rellects the

Income fram Property development

The Comnpany considers whether there are other promises in the condract ihat are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the tinmsaction
pany ¥ P E P

price needs ta be allocated, In determining the transaction prive, the Company considers the effects of variable considertion, the existence of

i

signifeant fieancing components, non-cash consideraiion, and considersion payable to the costomer (f any).

The Counpaany satisfics a pocfoomance shligation and recognise the revenue over the time if the Company's perforance does nof ereate an aect with an
allernaiive use to the Company and the entity has an enfurceable right to payvinent for performance completed to date basis the agicement entered with
customers, ofherwise revenue is recognized point in time. The revenue from real caate development of residential unit is recognised at the point in
time, when the contiol of the cocet is transfemed to the customer and the perfirmance obligation is zatisfied i.e on tansfer of legal title of the residential
wnit, receipt of occupation cedificate and final dempnd Tetter ivaned to the costomers which generally accars on completion of project,




Credence Property Deselopers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statervents as at and for the year ended March 31,2025
(ANl amounts in INR Ialhs, unices stherwise stated)
The Con
'

vonstretion-Foked mitestones, When the Comnpany satisfics a paiformance obligation by delivering the promised goods or services it cicates a contoact

pany Becames entitled to invioice customess for construction of re

dential and commercial proporties based on achicving a scrfes of

asset based on the amount of consideration earmed by the performunce. Any amount previously recognised as a contract asset is reclussified to trade
receivalides at the pofnt when the Company has the rig,ht to comsideration that i1s unconditional, If a customer pays o msideration befure the Cmvvp.yuy
43 or services to the customer, a contract lability is recog

ised when the payient is made or the payvinent is due (whichever is eatier),
iised as revenue whea the Company performs under the contraet,

incremicntal costs for abiaining a contract as an asset and such costs are charged to the Stutement of Peafit and Loss when

revenne is recognised for the said contact,

(b) Income tax

The fnceane tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s tooble income based on the applicable income iy rale
adjusted by changes in deferred tax aseets and fiabilitics ativibutable to temporary differences and to unused tax lesses,

(1) Cucicat invoane tax

The cuirent i

e tox chorge s catonlated on the basis of the tax laws enacied or substaniively enacted at the end of the wporting poricd. The

on for enrront L is made at the tate of tax as applicable for the income of the previons year as defined vnder the Income Tax Act, 1961,

ement periodically evatuates positions taken in fax refums with respect to situations in which apphicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation, It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

¢ts and tax Habiliti
ot and zetile the li:

Current Lax 2
reatize the as

>z gre offset where the entity has a legally enfirceable right to ofTset and fntends either to settle on a net basis, or to

ity simultaneously.

(i1) Deferred tax
Deferred incomie tax is secognised using the Hability methad, on temporary differences mising between the tax bases of asscts and liabilities and their
carrying amounts as per financia! staiements as at the reporting date, Deferred income tax is also not acconnted for if it adees om initial recognition of
an assetor Hability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the tansaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable
profit (e loss),

Dieferred fncome tax is determined using
evpected to apply when the related de

taa tates (and laws) that hiave been enacted or substmniially enacted by the end of the reporting period and aze
ed income tax asszt is realised or the deferred income tax labitity is sottled.

Defested tax assets are reco
differences, unused tax los

Tood to the ctent that it is probable that fiture tochle income will be avaitable zgainst which the deduetible terpory
L depreciation camy-forwards and unused tax gredits could be witised.

Bla hat sufficient
woall or pact of the defored tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised defered tax sosets ae re-asscssed at each
sed to the cxtent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deforred tax assets to be recovered.

The cartving amount of defuimed tax
taxable profit will be available to al

12 date and are reco,

weots is revicwed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer prob

ired fax assets are not reco wiary differences between the carving amount and tax boses of investinents in subsidiniies, joint
venlures and sociaies whee it is snt probable that the differcoces will reverse in the freseeable fitore and taable profit will not be 2ait
which the tomporay difference can be utitised.

aninisl

Defeired tax naset

halances relate to !

d liahilities are offset when there is a legally enfurceable right to offset cument tax assets and liahilittes and when the defeaed tux

12 tation authority,

Curent and deferied tax is recoguised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to ftems recognised in oiher comprelicnsive income or directly
in cquity. In this case, the tax is alsa recognised in other comprehensive incame or directly in equity, respectively.




Credence Praperty Developers Private Limited
Nutes to the financial staiesscenis as at and for the year ended March 31,2025
(Al wmeants in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(¢) Leases

Asalevce

ities aising from a leasc are initially measured on a present value basis, liabilities include the net present value of the fixed payments
substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives reccivable. The lease payments are discounted vsing the interest rate implicit in the
we, If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the Crnpany, the lesseds incremental homowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obiain an asset of Similar value to the right of-use ascetina
ar economic enviconment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To detcrmine the incicmental barowing rate, the Company uses recent third-party fnancing received by the individual lesece as a starting poinf,
isted to reflect changes in financing conditions since third party finascing was received.

Lense payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a
constant perviodie rate of {nterest on the temaining balance of the liabitily for each period,

Right-of-use assets are measured 4t cost comprising the following:

* the amount f the in ase lability

*any fease payincnis made at or befire the commencement date less any incentives received
tal diveet costs, aml

@ Fostonation costs

Ripght-of-use assets are pencrally depreciated over the shorter of the zsset's wseful life and the Jease term on a strs
reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is deprecinted over the endedying ssset's uschil life.

Picowcment of

any i

line basis, If the Comnpaizy is

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a Straight-line basis 85 an expense in
profit or loss, Shart-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

As alesar
Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recogaised in income on 2 straight-line basis aver the lease term. Initial direot cost

incurred ablaining an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the underlying aseet and reco
same basis as lease income. The respective leased assets are included in the b

«d as expense over the lease term on the
e sheet based on their nature.

(d) Impaivment of non-financial assets

Cuodwill and infangible assets that bave an indefinile usclul life are nol subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impainment, or more
ficguently If evenis or ehanges in circumslances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impainment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recovershle. An impainnent loss is recognized for the amount by which the
ible amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of dispesal and value in
use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assels are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assels{cash-gencrating units). Non-financial assets other than goadwill that
suffered an impaimment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impainment at the end of cach reporting por

avsel’s Carrying amount exceeds i5 recove

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

For the puipese of prescatation in the standalone stutcment of cosh Qows, cash and © des ¢
[oaneial iy ons, other shart-term highly logold investments with orighoal matur
amonnts of ol and which are subject to an insigr

ciirrent labilities in the standalone balance sheel.

Sequivalents inc Jiom hand, deposits held on eall with
cs of less than thice mionths that are readily convertible to known
cint fisk of changes in value and bank gverdialt. Baok ovendiafls are shown within bomowings in

() Trade receivables

A

Trade receivables ars amounts due from customers for goods sold or serviees performed in the ordinary course of usiness, Trade receivables are
ised initially at the transaction price as they do nof contaia significant financing components. The company kolds the tade teceivables with the
clive of eollecting the contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest me

vond, bess

loss allowance,




Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Naotes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

(2) Inventories

Inventories are valued as uy
¢

(i] Inventony Ofb.-”i:l‘!\‘lud sale.

Tiventory of completed saleable vl

Wl units

aod stock-in=toade of units is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value,

(i1} Construction work=in-prog:
The construction work-in-progress is valued at dower of cost or net realisable valie, Cost includes cost of land, developmeat ol

construction costs, borrowing costs, other divect expenditare, and appropiiate proportion of variable and fived averhiead expend

s, rates and taves,

¢, the Litter being

ta their prescal

allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of invenlorics alsa include all other costs incurred in bringing the invenlord

loation and condition,

Net reatisalile value is the extimated selling price in the ordinay conrse of business less the estimated costs of completion and the edtimated costs

necessary to make the sale.
iji) Construction materials

The construction materials are valucd at lower of cost or net ren
ted avernge basis, Coats of inventory inchides rates and taves and other direct expenditure are detenmined after deducting rebates and discounts,

sable value, Cost of constriction material eomprises cost of purchases on moving

(h) Financial instruments

A financial instr
Financial assets and Hab

ment is any contract that gives tise toa finaneia! asset of one entity and a financial Bability or equily instrument of ancther entity,
cd when the Company becomes 2 party to the contractual provisions of the instiment,

Financial assets:
Classification
The Cl‘uui'.ul) (u b

ssifies its financial assets in the following measurement caleg

= those 10 be meassed subsequenily at fair value (either thiough other comprehicnsive income, or thiough profitor loss), and

* those measuwred at ametised cost

i depeids on the entity’s besiness model for ponaging the financial woers and the contractual ferms of the cash Buws,

ion and measurement

star vy purchases and sales of Dnoncial aocts are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Companies commils to purchoss or 3
financial asset. Financial asscts are recognized ini
COmpx -..,'I\I“); in the case ofﬂlmuu‘ill &

Transaction costs of financial ass

Uy at fair value phis {(coctading trade recebvables which do not coniain a significant financing
-l at Sair value theough profit or hoss, tansaction costs that are attiibutakle to the acquisition of the
s carricd at fair value tooagh profitor loes are expensed of in profit or foes,

ot e

froaneinl 2

Debt instruments
Dbt instruments ase subsequently mensured at amrtised cost, fair value throsgh other comprehensive income (CFVOCE) or faie value theough poofit or
Toss ("FVTPLY) till de-tccngnition on the basis of (i) the catity’s business miodal for munaging the finnncial assets and (i) the contractial cash flow

chnracteristics of the financial ot

Amaortised cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt iny estiment that is subscquently measured at amortised cost and not part of a hedging relationship is recogaised
in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective

Pnter st rate mcthaod,




Credence Property Developers Private [Limited
Naotes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2025
(Al ameunts in INR Iakhs, unles atherwise stated)

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

that are beld for vollection of contractual cash fows and for selling the financial assets, whote the assets” cash flows teprescnt solely pavinents
and interest, are measured at FVOCT. Muvements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the o i et

or losses, interest revenue and forcign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and oo When the fin tis

d, the cumntative gain or loss previonsly recognised in OCI is reclassified from ciuity 0 profit or fess and recognised in other fncome /
(expenses). Toterest income from thess financiul assets iz inchuded in nther income using the effective inlerest rate methad.

iton of T

Fair value through profit or Inss (FYTPL):

Assets that do pot meet the ariicia for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVIPL, A giin or loss on a debt investment that is subaequently
wsuied at fait vatue through profit or loss s recognised in profit or loss in the period in which it arfses. Interest income fom these fi
sed i ather income.

ancial ooocts are

Equity insiruments
All auity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity fnstruments which are held for trading ace classified as at FVTPL. Far
all other cquity instruments, the Gronp decides to classify the same either as at fair value through ather compreheosive income (FYTOCT) or FViPL.

The Company makes such clection on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initi

al recognition and is inevocable,

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCL, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are
recoguised in other comprehensive income (OCI), There is o recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit and loss, even on sate of such investiments.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the consolidated statement of profit
and foss,

Impaicment of financial asscls

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associsted with its 2ssets carried at amortised cost. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 30 details how the Group determines whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk,

Decccognition of financial assets

Afinancial zsset i

» the Company bas tansfeired the rights to receive cash flows from the financial ssset or

= ped s 10 teecive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual abligation 12 pay the cash Bows 10 one or more
& pay

EToCy

ved omly when:

the contractus

Tewiy

Where the entity has transforred an zsset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred subst antially all risks and rewards of ewncrship of the fluancial
asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the enlity has not transferred substuntially all risks and rewards of ovwneilip of the

finanein

st the fnanc s not derecognised,

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of wwiership of the flvancial wecot, the fnanvisl
asset is derevognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial as sel, the asset
is continued to be recognised to the exteat of cont

wing imvelvement in the fnancial asset,

Income recognition

Interest income
Interest inconie from financial assets at amortised cost is caleulated using the effective interest rate methad and recognised in the consolidated
stterment of profit and Joss 2z part of other income.

Interest income is caleulated by applying the effective interest tate to the gross carrying amount of financial assel except for financial assets rhat
subsequently become eredit-lnpaired. For eredit-impaired financial assets the effective rate is applied to the net cariying amount of the Francisl auset
(afler deduction of the fows allowance)

*
tt e
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Nufes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All anounts in INR Inkhs, unlees stherwise stated)

TR PRI z
Dividenid oo

profit or lows and at FYOCL Dividends are revoy
s oven if they are paid out of pre-aciul

rincome in profit or

Dividends are received from financial assets at fair value thro
i Fon profits, unless the dividend cleady a

less when the

recovery part of the cost of the investment,

tto roccive pavinent is establishod. This app

Othier fncing

All miher incoine 18 accounted on acorual bas

s whein nio significant uncertal cgarding the amount that will be received.

Financial liahilities:

Initial recognition and measurement
linhtities are initially mensured at its fair value plos or mines, in the case of a financial liabitity not at faic value thiough profit or loss,
aetion costs that ace divectly ativibutable to the fue/ arigination of the feancial liability.

Subsequent nieasurement
Finonecinl lint d as
c.oritisadeivative or it is de

ies are class

wsured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liahility is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for
nated as such on ipitial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and

losse @ any interest exponse, are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. Other financial lis o5 are & wenily
e rised cost using the effective interest method. Tnterest expense and foreig excha ins and losses are recogiised in the
cur d statcment of profit and loss. Any gain or toss on derecognition i also recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.
Derecognition

A financial Hability is dereco cid when the abligation specified in the contract iz dischiarged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial asscts and liabilities are offsel and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable nght to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an fatention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the labitity simultanconsly. The legally
reeable tisht must not be contingent on fisture events and must be enforceable in the newmal conrse of business and in the event of default,
irnsodvency or bunkrupicy of the Company or the counterparty.

i 2

(i) Property, plant and equipment

Tiems of property, pi iiscz of the

dutics and non-refundable taves and dirccily aitributable expenses incuned to bring the assel to the location and

it and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumutaied depreciation and impaimient. Historival cost co

|Jun}'-' & [JI":l'e it 14

f
condition necessary for it to be capable of being operated in the manver intcaded by munagenent,

Qubeequent costs ate included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separaie asset, as appropriate, onty whon it is probable hat future
-d with the item will Bow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliabdy. The camrying amount of any
camponent accounted for as a separate nsset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
tepocting period in which they are incwed.

economic benefits associate

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is culeubiied using the written down value method (except for office improvemenis which aie be
ta allocate their cost, net of residual values, over the estimated useful lives of the zssets. The estimated usefid lives is in accondaiice with the Schedule I
to the Companics Act, 2013, except in case of plant and machinery which is based on technical evaluation dane by the management’s expert, in order to
refleet the aciual usage of the assets, The residual values are not more than 3% of the original cost of the assct. The aswets” residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjusied if appropaiate, at the cnd of each reporting period.

depreciated on straight line method),
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Nutes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amoonts in INR Inkhs, unless otherwise stated)

Thie tsnagement estimates the uselul life for the property, plant and eguipmens v
Asset Useful Life

Plant snd machinery 6 years

Oifice r.L;":; micat 5 yours

Computers 3 yewrs

Vehicles 8§ yous

Gains and losees on disposals are det
other expenses,

ined by companng procecds with carmying amount. These are included in profit or loss within other income /

Loachold i

lewse tevm,

provenients are deprecinted over the shorter of their useful life or the Tease term, unless the entity expects to use the assets bevend the

An asset’s carrving amount 1s written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the sssel’s carrying amount is greader than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Guins and losses on disy

als are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or less within ofher income /

oflier expenscs,

(j) Trade and other payahies

s for

These amounts represent Habilit ods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year which are vnpaid. Trade and ather
payobles aie prosented as cugrent labilities nnless payincat is nat due within 12 months afler the reporting perind or operaiing cydle, as apphicable.
They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost vsing the effective interest method.

Y =S Y g ¥

(k) Borrowings

Borrowings are initiatly reco

iised at fair value, net of wansaction costs incured. Botowings are subscquently measured at amortised cost. Any
difTeronce between the procecds (net of toansaciion costs) and the redemption amount is recognieed in profit or loss over the periad of the hormowis
veing the effective interest method,

Picliie

nce shares, which are mand n]y redecinable on a spevific date, are classified as liabilitics. The dividends on these preforence shares are
coed in profitor foss as fnance costs,

&

s are tesoved from the standalone balancs sheet when the obligation specificd in the coniract is dischurged, cancellad or expired. The

diffi jahility that has beon extinguished or transfoaed to anather party and the consideration paid,
inchoding any von-cash asscts transfered or lialilites avcnmed, is recognised in profit or loss as ather ineome [ ather evpenses,
Where the tenms of a fnancial Hallity are roncgotia s equity fnstonmenis to a creditor to extinguish all or part of the liabitity

(debt for equity swap), a gainor lo
and the fair value c‘{lh\. =

1 -ﬂ

. ;i in m..l't or loss, which is me

asured as the difference between the carrying amount of the fna

y differant tenms shall be accounted for as an
!:(y, Similarly, a substantial madification of the terinz of an

original finsecial Hability and the recognition of a sew financinl Tiability. The differcnce botween the canving amount af a financial lish ity (or paﬂ of
a firancial Kabilitg) extinguished or tansferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any nom-cash assets tansfored or liahilitis

sesumed, is recognised in profitor loss,

Bovtewings are classified as corrent Eabilities unless the Compasy bas an nncondional right to defor settlement of the liahiltity for at least 48 nu
afier the roporting period. Where theie is 2 broach of a misierial provision of a len g-term boaw ariangement on or befre the end of the reporting poriod
with the effect that the liability bevomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity daes not elassify the lability as coaient, if the lender
agreed, after the reporting period and befine the approval of the consolidaied fnancial statements for fssue, not to demand payinent as a conseuence of
the breach,
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Nates to the financial statements as at and for the year enled March 31,2025
(Allamounts in INR lakhs, unless otheiy bee stated)

(I) Barrowing cust

General and specific borrowin
duting the pedod of Hme {evcept for the contract on which res

costs that are direcily aiiituiable to the acquisition, vonstruction o produciion of a qualifying asset are capitalised

and prepore the

ue is recognised over the period of time) that is required to compl
asset for its intended s or sale. Qualifying assets are assels necessanily take a substantial period of time to get reauly For their intended use or sule,
ed to the consolidated statement of profit and loss ¢ ed pericds when active

ng exdend

Cdph‘.d?.‘»':--n of horewing vosts is suspended and ol
develipment activity on the quali asset is interrupled.

Tnvestment income eamed on the temporary investment of speeific borrowings pending their expenditure on difving assets is deducted from the

b.-n._ut.ug costs elipible for ¢ apitalisation. .

Other boriowing cots arg expensed in the period in which they are inenired.

(m) Provisions and coniingent liabitities

Pruvisions
Provi
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the abligation

S.3FG recy,

egal or constructive obligation as 2 result of 2 past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
d there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provision

O

recognised for fiture operating losses.

Provisions ate measured at the present vatue of management’s best estimate of the cxpenditure required fe settle the piesent obligation at the end of the
reporting period. I the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash fowws at 2 pre-
Lax rafe that reflects cuirent market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the liabi ity. Wheee disconnting is ssed, the
sion due to the passage of time is oo

imercaes in the pe d as an intercst expense.

Confingent liahilities
Contingent Habilities are disclosed when there is a possible abligntion arising from
cceuitehes or non-cocnence of one or more vncertain fture evenis not wholly w

past evanis, the exivtence of which will be conlinmed only by the
n the control of the Company, or a present ohligation that ariscs
ition or a reliahle estimate of the

ICTHTS

s where it is either not probable that an oufow of resources will be required to sctile the abliy

cannot be made,

(n) Employee benefits

(i) Shart term ohligations

Lishititics for wages and salwries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be scitled wholly within period of operating cyele after the end
Tt in which the employees ronder the related service are recognised in respect of employees® services up to the end of the repent!

ting period

and are measored at the amonnts expected to be poid when the liah

(i) Other long term employ ce benelit obligations

The Habititics for eamed leave are not cted to be settled whally within period of operaiing cycle after the end of the periad in which the emplovees
rener the related service, They are therelone tiieasured as the present value of expected Fature payments to be made in respect of services provided by
employees up to the eid of the reparting perind using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of
the reporting periad that have terms spprosimating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adji wts and
changes in actuarial o sed in profit or loss. The obligations are presented as current labilitics in the batance sheet if the pany
dozs not have an wnvenditional right to defer seitlement for at least twelve months afer the reporting period, regardless of whei the avtual settlement is

tioms are 1o

expecied to occur,
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Nates to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2025
(All amounts in INR Iakhs, unlos atherwise stated)

(i) Post-employ ment abligations

=

The Gioup wperates the fallowing postemployinent schemes.

. benelit
3 defined contil!

.‘;y

ne g
i plans such 2z provident fund

Gratuity
The Hability or asset recopnized in the consolidated halance sheet in sespect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the proscnt value of the defined benefit
ohlipation at the end of the reporting porind teos the fair value of plan assets. The dellned benefit obligation is caleulited aunually by actuaries using the
l_]n_l}c\fcd wunit credit mothiod

The piceent valuz of the defined beuelit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash oulflows by reference to market yields at the
end of the reporting pedod on goevermnment hoods that have terms approximating to the terms of the related ohligation,

The net inferest cost is calealated by apphying the discount gate to the net batunce of the deffned bonefit obligation and the fuic vatoe of plan assets. This
costis included in employee benefits expense in the standalone staiement of profit and foss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they
cuonr, ditectly in other compreh casive income,

They are included it retained eamings in the standalone statement of changes in equity and in the standalone balance sheet.
Y =S juity

Changes i the present value of the defined benelit abligation resulting from plan amendments or cortailments are rec sed immediately in profit or

- S
loss a5 past service cost,

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provideat fund, ESIC, ete. contributions to publicly administered provident funds and other funds as per local regulations. The
Cranpany hias no further pavinent obligation ance the contributions have been paid. The contributions are acconnted for as defined contribution plans
and the contributions are recogmised as employee benefits expense when they are incurred.

{(iv) Employee options
The fair valuz of options ganted under the Rustomjee Bmployee Stock Qption Plan 2022 is recognised as an employee benefits expense with a
corresponding fnereass inequity, The toral amount to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the options ganted:
2 auty wmarket perfinmance conditions {e.g. the entity’s share price).
+ excluding the impact of any seivice and non-market perfinmance vesting conditions (e.g. profitability, sales growth targets and Temair
of the entily over a specified time perind),
«fnetoding the impact of any nensvesting conditions (e.g. the requirement for croployees to save or hold shares for a specific period of fime).
The total expeinse is recognised over the vesting period, which is the pericd over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the
end of cach pericd, the enlity revises its cstimates of the number of aptions that are expected to vest based on the non-market vesting and service
conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to ariginal estimates, if any, in profit or loss, with a comesponding adjustment to equity.

finvolve repavinent aman gements that require ane group entily to pay ancther group entity for the provision of the sharg-bused

ERTTS T

an ¢mpleyee

payiment tansaction,

Where shares are {orfeited due to a failare by the employee to satisly the service conditions, any expenses previously recognised in relation to such

shures are teversed effeciive from the diste of the forfiiture.

(v) Earnings per share

(i} Bosic camings per Suie

per share is calealated by dividing:
hutahle to pwners of respective class of equity shares of the Compaay
od average number of cquity shares (respective class wise) outstanding during the financial year.

= The pinfit o
+ By the wei,

(ii) Diluted camings per share

Diluted camings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic camis
= the after incore tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dily

25 per share to take into account:
ive patential equity shares, and
o the weighted aversge number of additional equity shares that would have been ontstanding assuming the conversion of all ditutive potential equity

share

3

Nute 1C : Other Accouniing Polocies
(a) Segment reporting

Opciatl

nls ase reported inaman

v consistent with the internal reparting provided to the chief aperating decision maker (LODM),

The Bowd of Direciors of the Compusy has been identified as being the CODM as they assesses the fuaneial performance and position of the
Connpany, and i

shoatenic dou
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Nutes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2023
(Al amounts in INR Inkhs, unless otherw ise stated)

(b) Foreign currency transiation

(i) Funetional and preseniation curtency

lems fnchuded in the standatone financial staterments of the company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environ
the entity operates (the Functional cumency’). The standalone financial statements are presented in Tndian fupee (INR), which is the fenciional and
ion cuticncy of the Company.

went in which

prescntat

(i1) Transactions and balances
Fercign eurzency transactions are transtoted into the fonctivnal enmrency using the exchange ates at the dates of the transactions, Foreign exchang

gaios and Josses resulting from the setilement of such transactions and from the tanslation of monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in forcicn

currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss, A monetary item for which settlement is neither planned nor likely lo
aveur in the foreseeable future is considered as a part of the citity's net investment in that foreign operation,

(¢) Contributed equity
Equity shares are classificd as equity.

Incremental costs dicectly sttributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the procecds.
(d) Dividend

Presision is made for the amount of any dividend declured, being appropristely suthorised and no lenger at the discietion of the enlity, on or befire the
end of the reporting pesiod but nat distributed at the snd of the reporting period.

(e) Rounding of amaunts

disclosed in the standalone financial statements and potes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs, imless otherwise stated, Amount
ding off norms adopted by the Company has been 1epresented by #.

Note 1D: Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards adopted by the Company

The Minisiry of Corparate Affairs had vide notification dated 23 March 2022 notified Companies (Indian Acconnting Standards) Amendment Rules,
d certain accounting standards, and are effective | April 2022, These amendments did not have any impact on the amounts
ericds and are not expected to significanily alfect the current or future periods.

New amendments issued but not effective
The Ministry of Carporale Affairs bas vide notification dated March 31, 2023 notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
standands, and are effective | April 2023,

2023 (ihe *Rules’) which amcnds cerain accounting

The Rules predominantly amend Ind AS 12, Income taxes, and Ind AS 1, Presenmation of financial sistements. The other amendments to Ind AS
notified by these rules are primarily in the nature of clarifications,

These amendments are nol expected to have a material impact on the company in the curent or future reporting perinds and on foresceable future
tuansactions, Specifically, no changes would be necessary as a consequence of amendments made to Ind AS 12 as the companie’s accounting policy
abrcady complics with the mandatory treatment,
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Note 2: Critical estimates and judgements

o of st

The picpa
Mana
ahi

¢ alsa i that invelved

acvout ‘fng p.'-lhi(: This nate pravi
which are more likely to be materially adjusted duc to ¢

mime oul to

* Revenue Recognition (Refer Note 1B(a) above)

Revenue from sale of real estale inventory is recognised at a point in time or over the period based on the contract entered with the costomers,

* Evaluation of net realisable value of inventories (Refer Note 1B{g) above)

Inventories comprising of finished goods and construction work-in pr
based upan the estimates of the man:

are determined,

o5 are valued at lower of cost and net realisahle value, Net Realisable v
ient. The effect of changes, if any, to the estimates is recognived in the Financial Statenients for the pes

whicl such char 2
« Impaicment losses on Investmenis and Impairment of financial assets (Refer Note 1B(h) above)

In assessing fmpalnnest, monagement estimates the recoversble amounts of Investments based on eapected future cash flews and vees an inter
to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future cash flows and the determination of a suituble discount rate. For finm
od on historical default rates ohecrved over expected life, the management sscesses the expected credit foss on

nsects) as at =ach bulance sheet date,

outstanding finaneial seets
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MNotes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 2 - Property, plant and equipment

. Furniture and Plant and

Particulars . : Total
fixtures machinery

As at March 31, 2024

Gross carrying amount 0.18 2.41 2.59

Additions - - "

Closing gross carrying amount 0.18 2.41 2.59

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

Opening accwmnulated depreciation 0.16 1.71 1.87

Depreciation charge during the year 0.02 0.70 0.72

Closing accumulated depreciation and impairment 0.18 2.41 2.59

Net carrying amount - - -

As at June 30, 2024

Gross carrying amount 0.18 2.41 2.59

Additions - - -

Closing gross carrying amount 0.18 2.41 2.59

Accumaulated depreciation and impairment

Opening accumulated depreciation 0.18 241 2.59

Depreciation charge during the year - - -

Closing'accumulnted depreciation and impairment 0.18 2.41 2.59

Net carrying amount
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Note 3 - Other financial assets

As at
March 31, 2025

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

Unsecured and considered good

Security deposiis 620.00 620,00
Total 620.00 620.00
Note 4 - Current tax assets (Net)
Particulars As at As at
¢ : March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Advuance tax including tax deducted at source 45.76 139.53
Total 45.76 139.53
Note 5 - Inventories

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Coinpleted saleable units 267.57 710.39

Construction materials 4.02 10.33

Construction work-in-progress - -

Stock-in-trade 1.650.36 1.630.36

Total 1,921.95 2,371.08

The amount of inventory expected to be realised greater than one year is INR Nil (March 31, 2024: INR Nil)

Note 6 - Trade receivables

Particular As at As at
AT March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Trade receivables 257.51 186.72

Unbilled receivable

Receivable from related parties (refer note 28) 1.11 1.64

Total 258.62 188.36
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Break-up of security details

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Trade receivables considered good — Secured

Trade receivables considered good — Unsccurad 258.62 18836
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Trade receivables — Credit impaired - -
[Total 238.62 188.36
Loss allowance - -
[Total trade receivables 258.62 188.36
Trade receivables ageing Schedules

Qutstanding for the Year ended March 31, 2025 the due date of payment

Undisputed Trade Undisputed Trade
Particulars receivabies — Receivables — credit
considered good impaired

Not Due 0.01 -
Less than 6 Months 377

6 Months -1 year 243.03 =
-2 yeais 1.50 W
2- 3 yeais 4.02 -
More the 3 yeurs 6.29 -
Total 258.62 -
Qutstanding for the Year ended March 31, 2024 from the due date of payment

Undisputed Trade Undisputed Trade
Particulars receivables — Receivables — credit
considered good impaired

Unbilled revenue

Not Due 0.02 -
Less than 6 Months 279 -
6 Manths -1 year 0.17 -
1- 2 years 16.27 -
2- 3 years 15.82 -
More the 3 years 153.31 -
Total 188.36 -
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 7 - Cash and cash equivalents

. As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balances with banks
In current accounts 3773 136.72
Cash on hand 0.02 0.04
Fixed Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months - -
Total 37.75 136.76
Note 8 - Other bank balances
Particulars Asal At
: ‘ March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Deposits with ariginal maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months 776.47 1,801.60
Total 776.47 1,801.60
Note 9 - Current loans
Particulars s As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured and considered good
Loans and advances
- Other - -
- Related Parties 3,760.00 3.180.00
Total 3,760.00 3,180.00
As at As at

Break-up of security details

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Loans considered good — Secured

Loans considered good - Unsecured 3,760.00 3,180.00
Loans which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Loans — credit impaired - -
Total 3,760.00 3,180.00
Loss allowance - -
Total loans 3,760.00 3,180.00
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(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 10 - Other current financial assets

ended March 31, 2025

Particulars ALaL A AL

. ) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Qther reccivable 0.15 0.15
Inteiest accrued on deposits with banks 3.58 9.49
Total 3.73 9.64
Note 11 - Other current assets
Particular As at Asat

artieutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Advunces for supply of goods and services 3.51 -
Advunces to socielics 25.34 121.02
Balance with guvertnient authorities 168.27 147.28
Piepaid expenscs (includes contract cost INR 5.92 March 31, 2023 INR 133.39) - 5.92
Total 197.12 274.22
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Note 12 - Share capital and other equity
12(a) - Equity share capital

c e S s it
(!) Authorized share capita

Particulars Number of shares Amount

As at March 31, 2023 5,000 5.00
[ncrease during the year 20,000 20)
As at March 31, 2024 25,000 25.00
Increase during the year - =
As at March 31, 2025 25,000 25
(if) Ivsiied, suhseribed & paid up share copital

Particulars Number of shares Amount

As at March 31, 2023 2,000 2.00
Incicase diring the year - -
As at March 31, 2024 2,000 2.00
[ncrcase during the year 3 -
As at March 31, 2025 2,000 2.00
(iii) Movements in equity share copital

Particulars Number of shares Amount

As at March 31,2023 2,000 2.00
lssued during the year - -
As at March 31, 2024 2,000 2.00
[ssued during the period - -
As at March 31, 2025 2,000 2.00

Rights, prefrences and restrictions attached to equity shares.

The Compaiy has single class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100 each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vole per share
paiy e Uity g ap =] P

held. Tn the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive remaining asscis of the Company after distribution of all

preferential amounts, in proportion to their share holdings.

(iv) Shares of the company lield by liolding compaiy

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

As at

March 31, 2024

Equity Shares

2000 [FY 2023 : 2000] equity shaies of Rs.100 each, fully paid up are held by Keystone 2.00 2.00
Relators Limited (formerly known as Keystone Relators Private Limited)
(v) Details of shareholders halding wiore than 520 shaies in the Conmipany
As at As at
. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars

Number of shares % Holding Number of shares % Holding

Equity Shares

Keystone Realtors Limited 2.000 1000024 2.000 10094




Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts in INR lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

(vi) Sharcliolding of promnters are divelosed below:
Name of Promoters Number of % Total shares Y% Changes during
shires the year

As at March 31, 2025

Keystone Realtors Limited 2.000 100 0027, 0%,
As at March 31, 2024

Keystone Realtors Limnited 2,000 100.00% 0%
12(b) - Preference Share Capital
(l') Authorised share ¢ r;'r'ff.'l'
Particulars Number of shares Amount
As at March 31, 2023 - -
licicuse during the vear - 4,975 000 4.975
As at March 31, 2024 4,975,000 4,975
Incicase during the vear 5 -
As at March 31, 2025 4,975,000 4,975
(1) fssiied, subscribed & paid up share capital
Particulars Number of shares Amount
As at March 31, 2023 - -
Increase during the year 4,435,000 4,433
As at March 31, 2024 4,435,000 4,435
[ncrcose during the year - -
As at March 31, 2025 4,435,000 4,435
(iii) Movements in prefrence share capliial
Particulars Number of shares Amount
As at March 31, 2023 - -
[ssued diring the yeur 4.435.000 4.435
As at March 31, 2024 4,435,000 4,435
[ncrease during the year - -
As at March 31, 2025 4,435,000 4,435

Rights, prefrences and restrictions attached to prefence shares
The Company has single ¢luss of preference shares having a par value of Rs. 100 each. Sharcholder are not eligible voting rights.

r-

(iv) Detuils of sharcholders halding o

) - ok R Y —— "
e than 376 shares in the Cru?l,i)'.u:li

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Number of shares % Holding

Number of shares

% Holding

Equity Shares
Rustomjee Realty Private Limited

4,435,000

4,435,000

100.00%

F e v Ay [ 5 PR ™ 3.1, C S & LI
(w) Shau CHoing ()f;, omolers are disclosed

1 ]

helow:

Name of Promaoters

Number of
shares

% Total shares

% Changes during
the year

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the ycar ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12(c) - 824 Non-Cumulative redecmable preference shares

T— As at As at
aLEer March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Equity component of redecimable preference shares 1,618.20 1,618.20
Total 1,618.20 1,618.20

8% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
The 8% Non-cumulative redecmahle preference shares shall carry interest @ 876 pa which shall be redecmed at par at any time after the
expiry of six months at the option of the Company within the period of 20 yews.

12(d) - Reserves and surplus

As at As at

' e -
Particulars March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Retained ewinings (1,509.79) (1.864.10)
Total (1,509.79) (1,864.10)
Retaivied earnings
Particular Year ended March Year ended

Artientars 31,2025 March 31,2024
Opening balance (1,864.10) (2,884.39)
(Loss) / Peofit for the year 354,31 1.020.29

Clniing balance (1,50979) (1,864.10)




Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Notes to the financial stateincnts as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 13 - Long term borrowings

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Unsecured

44 35 000 (l\/‘lult.ll 2024 44.35.000) §7% Non-cumulative redecinable plthIc-ll'. ¢ sharcs of Rs 3 887.70 347116

100 cach

Total 3,887.70 3.471.16

% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shaves
The 8% N
months at the option of the Camipany.

m-curnutative redecmahle prefrcnce shares shall carry interest @ 876 pa which shall be redecimed at par at any time after the expiry of six
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 14 - Trade payables

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31,2024

Trade Payable

Due to micro, sinall and medivm eiterpiise 13.51 29.57
Due to creditors other than micra, simall and jedinm cuier pi ise 106.90 38842
Due to related partics (reler note 26) 115.00 7.60
Total 23543 425.59
Notes:
Trade payable ageing Schedules
Qutstanding As at March 31, 2025 from the due date of payment
Particulars MSME Otliers

Unbitled - 177.89
Not Due - 2239
Less than 1 Yuar 13.51 2.64
1-2 year - 14.16
2-3 yoars - 0.96
Muie the 3 yeurs = 3.88
Total 13.51 221.92
OQutstanding As at March 31, 2024 from the due date of payment
Particulars MSME Others
Unhilled - 27069
Not Due - 0.31
Less than 1 year 29.57 34.28
1-2 year - 27.81
2-3 years - 2.38
More the 3 years - 60335
Total 29.57 396.02
Note 15 - Other current financial liabilities
Particulars Asat it

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Dues to land owners and honsing societies 2,301.00 4.042.47
Total 2,301.00 4,042.47
Note 16 - Current tax liabilities
Particulars Apal Aoat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current tax liabililics 99.52 -
Total 99.52 -
Note 17 - Other current liabilities
Particulars As at At

March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Statutory dues payable 123 4.33
Advances from customers - 12812
Other Payables 987.97 1,145.97
Total 989.20 1,288.42

Advance from customers expected to be settled greater than 1 year is INR Nil (March 31

202

5 LWL

3: Nil)



Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Naotes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 18 - Revenue from operations

Particulars

Year ended March

Year ended

31,2025 March 31, 2024
Reveuue fiom projects 3.031.56 6,987.90
Sale of building materials 0.01 18.07
Total 3,031.57 7,005.97

Note 19 - Other income

Year ended March

Year ended

Particulars
31,2025 March 31, 2024

Interest

On Debentures "

On deposits with banks 16.03 66.57

On intercorporate deposits - 905.70

On customers % 0.02
Sale of scrap - 8.85
Interest on Income tax refund 3.15 6.19
Suindry balances written back 2.23 0.05
Total 21.41 987.38

Note 20 - Construction Costs

Year ended March

Year ended

Barticulats 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Cost of land, development rights and related expenses 1,239.29 2,880.98
Cost of material consumed - 105.48
Labour and material contractual expeuses - 458.51
Power and tuel - 5.5
Repair and maintenance charges - 9.01
Security charges - 7.93
Other direct expenscs - 6.43
Technical and consullancy fees - 12.65
Transport charges - 4.85
Allocated expenses to the project

Finance costs - -
Total 1,239.29 3,491.59

: e Year ended March Year ended
Note 20(a) Cost of material consumed 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Raw material at begining of the year 10.33 13.12
Add :- Purchases (6.31) 102.69
Less:- Raw material as at end of the year 4.02 10.33
Total cost of material consumed - 105.48




Credence Property Developers Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2025
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 21 - Changes in inventories of completed saleable units and construction work- in-progress

Year ended March

Year ended

Particulars 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Opening stock

Completed saleahle units 710.39 459.79
Caonstruction work in progress - 811.96
Stock in Trade 1,650.36 2,413.27
Total 2,360.75 3,685.02
Closing stock

Completed saleable units 267.57 710.39
Consiruction work in progress - -
Stock in Trade 1.630.36 1,650.36
Total 1,917.93 2,360.75
Total 442,82 1,324.27

Note 22 - Employee benefit expenses

Particulars

Year ended March

Year ended

31,2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries and bonus 7.58 6.94
Total 7.58 6.94

Note 23 - Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars

Year ended March

Year ended

31,2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation on tangible asseis - 0.72
Total - 0.72

Note 24 - Finance costs

Particulars

Year ended March

Year ended

31, 2025 March 31, 2024
[ntercst
Borrowings from banks and others - 905.70
Loan processing fecs - 6.25
Intercst on delayed puyment of statutory dues 4.15 5.83
Other borrowing costs 416.54 371.91
Less: Allocated to construction cost " x
Total 420.69 1,289.69




Credence Property Developers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2025
(All amounts in INR lalhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 25 - Other expenses

Year ended March

Year ended

Particulars .

31,2025 March 31, 2024
Advertisement and publicity 0.42 6.13
Conunission and brokeiage 55.40 106.11
Housekeeping Expenscs 0.24 3.90
Insurance charges 4.38 -
Legal and professional charges 54.54 28.45
Printing and stationery 0.08 0.17
Rates and taxes 18.28 1.36
Registration expenses - 239.89
Telephone and communication expenscs 0.01 0.13
Travelling and conveyance 0.04 0.14
CSR Expenscs 6.20 -
General office expenscs - 0.08
Bank charges 0.40 0.28
Payment to auditars- Statutory Audit fees 1.00 1.00
Miscellancous expenscs 55.03 97.98
Total 196.02 485.62
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 202
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i<}

Nute 26 - Taxation

240a) - PN e iTE e 4 nent of profit and loss

PRl Year ended March 31, Year ended
2025 March 31,2024

Curren 132 -

Total current tax expense 131.56 -

Deferred tax

(lncrease) decicase in defoned tax assets 26071 374.23

Total deferred tax (benefit)/ expense 260.71 374.23

Income tax expense 392.26 374.23

2405) - Reconciliaiion of tax evpense and accownting profit muliiplicd by statutory tax rates

Year ended March 31, Year ended

2025 March 31, 2024
Profit for the year 746.58 1,394.52
Statulory 12X rate applicable 25.17% 25.17%
Tax expense at applicable tax rate 187.91 351.00

Defered tax not recognized on biought forward

Particulars

cognised on Eadier b/f Loss

nuw Reversed 93.61 -
Duonation 1.36 -
Intceost on Delay payment TDS 4.34 0.00
Unwinding Interest Expenses 104.84 -
Income tax expense 392.27 374.22

26{c) - Deferred tax assels

The balasice compiises temporary diffcicnces atiributable to:

As at As at
March 31, 2025 Murch 31, 2024
Unabsorbed business losses - 252.07
Carried forward unabsorbed depreciation - 1.74
IND AS - Loan Processing Fees - -
IND AS - Loan Processing Fees C z
Disallowances u's 4‘?’{1) Expenscs 1.05 7.85
Dis: 5 0.01 001

Particulars

Property, Plant and Equipmcnt 0.78
Net deferred tax (liahility) 1.84

]
a
Ll =
| e
| e

In line with Accounting Policy of the Company, deferred tax 2

aguinst which the deductible tempore

ts are recoginised to the exiont that it is probable that taable profit will be availehle
ard tax losecs can be ulitised anc

tax asset (met) has been recognised only to the

extenl of reasonahle certainty

5s58

(ST TR
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Notes to the financial statenents as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherw ise stated)

26¢d) - Movement i o

Particulars

Charged/ (credited)
ocCl

As at
March 31,2023

Cartied forward unahsorbed depreciation
IND AS - Lusin Proce
D

As at Charged/ (credited) to
March 31,2023 profit and loss
633.65 379.85

(1.57) (1.57)

253.81

383 (3.97) i Jas
Dilference b -
Property, Plaat and Eg t 0.82 (0.06) - 0.33

Total deferred tax Asseis/ (Liability)

636.78 374.24

262.54

Particula As at Charged/ (credited) to  Charged/ (credited) As at
articulars

— March 31, 2024 profit and loss ocI March 31, 2025
Unabsorbed business losses 252.07 252.07 = 5

Carried forward unabsorbed depreciation
IND AS - Loen Processing Fees
Disaliowances w/s 40(a) Ex

1.74 1.74

1.05

Diallowances u's 43B 0.01 (0.00) nol
Dilfeicnce b n book b

o (.38 0.11 - 0.78
Total defesred tax (Liahility) 262.55 260.70 - 1.84
26{e) - The expiry schedule of the above unre 5 is as follows

Expiry date

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Expiry within 5 yeors

Expiry within 6-8 yeus - 1,001
Unlimited - 6.36
Total - 1,007.83
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Nute 27 - Ratios Analysis and its eloments

Particulars

Asat
Maich 31, 2025

Asat
March 31, 2024

change fram
March 31, 2025 to
March 31, 2024

o,
u

Reasons

Trade Re

Cusicnt Ratio 2 1.38 39% Due to repuyiment of boiiowing
Debt-Equity Ratio 3521 (14.23) -347% Due to dmpact of equity compoi s
Debt Service  Coverage 09 056 Due to profit during the year and repayine
Ratio
Potum on Equity Ratio (3.31) (1.35)
Livventory turnever rafio 1.41 2:31
des turnover 13.56 10.41

Net captal turnover rafio

Trade  pavahles  turnover 427 11.51 -637 Due to reduction in rade payables
ratin
ror

Due 10 revenue tecognition during the year

Net profit ratio

n

et on Capiial e ployed

Due to incroase in net profils

wril on investment 0.13 030 -49%% Due to current vear profiis and reductions in fuan
Elements of Ratio
Ratios Numerator Denominator As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Numerator Denaminator Numeralor Denaminator
2atio Curicnt s Current Liabilily 6,955.64 3A25.13 7.961.66 5.756.48

Debit (Bow .._m-?ﬂg)

Total Equity

110.41

3,887.70

347116

=rew
(243.90)

Fi

Bleprecs
[

Profit for the yew +

o

Const +|.

vingst Interest

on Borowing

3,837.70

1,938.79 3.471.16

Retum on Equity Ratio Profit for the veur Average Total Equity (66.73) (754.03)

ver raliv Revenue fiom operation i 2,146 52 3,034.61

ade Recetvables tumover| Rovenue fiom aperiiion 223.49 673.15
falin

Trade payables  turmover Total Purchuse 330 50 344,79
Tatioy

Net capital turnover ralio Revenue from operation 3031.37 276785 7.005.97 1.277.78

Net profit ratio

Profit

far tha
107 tNE year

1,020.29 7.,005.97

Retum on Capil

i d en F L.-,\, ed

Fi

Befoie

Pinlit

e cost

Tax +

(Barro

and ¢

(3%0.66)

Returm on invesiment

Piofil Beftie

Tax

-| Total &

1,167.27
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Note 28 - Retated Party Transaction

| Nanie of related parties and nature of relationship:
A) Where control exists
Halding company: Keystone Realiors Limiied (formerly know as Keystone Realiors Private Limited)

B) Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year / closing balances existed at the year end

(1) Key Management Peisannel
Mr. Boman Irani - Managing Dicecior of Holding Compuny
Mr. Chandresh Mehia - Director of the Company and holding Comipany
Mr. Perey Chowdhry = Digector of the Company and holding Company

(i) Felluw subsidiaries
Real Gemn Buildiech Private Linited
Nouyeau Developers Private Limited
Kapstone Copstructions Private Limited
Rustomjee Realty Private Limited
Keystone Infrastructures Private Linited
(111) Entity over which Parent excrcises Joint Control

Crest Property Saluiions Pvt, Lid. (Earlier kinown as Crest Property Solutions LLP)
Kapstone Constructions Private Limited




Credence Property Dovelapers Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(ANl amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

11 Transactions with relited parties

A) Transactions during the year

Particulars

“Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31,2024

Unsceured Loans repaid
K‘;;\ stone Realtors Limited
Rustomjee Realty Private Limited
Keystone Infrastructuies Private Limiied

Unsceured Loan given
Keystone [nfrastructures Private Linited
Rustomjes Realty Private Limited

Miscellancous Expenses - Common Cost Share

Keystome Rea Wows Limiied

Loans received back
Real Gen Buildtech Private Limited

Land Cost
Mr. Baman Trani
Mr. Percy Chowdhry

Legal and professional charges - License Fees expense
Mer. Bowan [rani

Advance received

Kapstone Construciions Private Limited
Advance refunded

Kapsione Constructions Private Limited

% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares -
Rustomjee Realty Private Limited
Interest expense on 8% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares (Liability Component)
Rustormjee Realty Private Limited
Other dircet expenses
Crest Property Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

2.6%0.00

31.93

41.22

416.54

0.48

472.65

AR 00D

371.91
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,20

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless oihenwise stated)

B)

Q)

25

Quitstanding balances

As at
March 31, 2025

Asat
March 31, 2024

Unsccured Loans Payable
Keystone Realtors Limited
Loan Receivables
Kevstone [nfrastructures Private Limited
Rustomjee Realty Private Limited

Advance Received
Kapstone Constructions Private Limited
Trade Receivable
Sanguinity Raalty Privaie Limited
Keystone Infrastruciure Private Limiited
Keysione Realiors Limited
3% Non-cumulative redecmable prefecence shaves
Rustomjee Realiy Private Linited
Dues to land owners

Mr. Borman Irani
Mr. Percy Chowdhry

Other Receivables
Mr. Percy Chowdhry

Trade Payable
Crest Propeity Solutions Pvt. Ltd
Mr, Baman [rani
Sangninity Realty Privaie Limited
Keystong Realtors Limited

3.760.00

987.97
0.20
0.01

0.89

4.435.00

ted
N
wn

73.07

B
th b — n
]
=]

o Ly to
~1 2

(o]
(]

(3%
— s
~

ot
<o

Terms and conditions

All related party transactions entered during the year were in crdinagy conrse of the business and arc on anm'’s length basis.
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Note 29 - Financial Value Management

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Particulars

Financial asscis - Amortised cost

Sevutity Deposits £20.00
Trade receivables 258 A2
Cashand ¢ snis 37.75
Bank balances other than above 776.47

Loans 3,760 00
Oilier financis {5 3.73
Total financial assels 5,456.57

Financial liabilifies - Amortised cost
Ban i
Tra

3,387.70 3.471.16
des 235.41 425.59
; cotiorins 2,301.00 4,042.47

6,424.11 7,939.22

(i) Fair vaiue hicrarchy
This section expl

ins the judgimen stimates made in detenmining the fair values of the fnancial instruments thal are measured at amortised cost and

far which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements,

Level 1: Level 1 hivrurchy inclu

bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price.

es financial instruments measured vsing guoted prices, This includes instrumenis like listed equity instrumen

Level 20 The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is
o5 which maimise the use of abservable market data and rely as litlle as possible on entity-specific estimates. Ifall
wis requiied to fir valu hle, the instrument is inchuded in level 2.

determined using valuation techn

significant ing

Level 3: [f one or e of the significant inputs is not based on obscrvable market data, the instrumcnt is includs in level 3.

(i) Valuation process
The finance department of the Company includes a team that performs the vahations of financial assets and lishilities required for firancial repurting

puposes, including level 3 fair values.

(iii) Fair valuc of financial instruments measured at amortised cost - Level 3

Asat . As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Security Deposit 620.00 620.00 420,00
Total financial asscts 620.00 620,00 620.00 620.00

The carrying amounts of security deposit, current trade o ables, cash and cash equivalents, current tade payables, due to land owners and housin

shiort-ter

e

id shart tesin bocowings are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to d

S0 i:!._v, hook overdiaft

Hure.
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Note 30 - Financial Risk Management
The Company’s activities expose it to a varicty of financial risks namely ceedit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company’s focus is to
furesce the unpredictability of finan

al markets and seek to minimize putential adverse effects on its financial performance.
(i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not mect its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contiact, leading to a financial
loss, Financial instruinents that ace subject to credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of trade receivables, security deposit

The company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade reccivables and security deposit . The provision
hatrix takes info account available external and internal credit risk factors such as credit ratings from credit rating agencies, financial
condition, ageing of accounts receivable and the Company’s historical experience for customers. Based on the above factors the management
Las oosessed that the credit risk is fow.

(ii) Liquidity risk
Liquidity is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a v wonable price. Compaiy's

objective is to, at all time mainiain optimum levels of liquidity to mect its financial obligations. The company manages liquidity risk by
maintaining sufficient cash and cosh equivalents . In addition, processes and policics related to such risks are overscen by senior managzeiment.

Maturities of financial liabilities
The tahle sumimarises the matusity profile of company's financial linbilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Particulars Less than one  One to four years  More than 4 year Total
year

As at March 31, 2025

Baorrowings - - 3,887.70 3,887.70
Trade pay ables 235.41 - 23541
Ducs to tand ownicis and housing societics - 2,301.00 - 2,301.00
235.41 2,301.00 3,887.70 6,424.11
As at Maich 31,2024
Borrowings - - 3,471.16 347116
Trade payables 425.59 - - 425.59
Dues to land ewners and housing sacieties - 4,042.47 - 4,042.47
423.59 4,042.47 3,471.16 7,939.22

(iii) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market rick compriscs two types of risk: interest rate risk and currency risk. Financial instrunients affecied by market risk include short term
hiorrewings.

(a) Foreign currency risk

Forcign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will Muctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rafes relatcs primatily to the company’s creditors for capital
expenditures, The company’s foreign currency risks are identified, measured and managed at periodic intervals in accordance with the
Canipany’s palicics.
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in INR lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

(b) Interest risk

[iiterost rate risk is the risk that the fuir value or future cash Qows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becanse of chinges in marhet interest
rafes.

The compaiy manages the interest rafe risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate bottowings, The exposure of the
company’s bocrowing to interest rate chaitge

(a) Interest rate exposure
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Variahle rate barrowings - -

Total borruwings - -

(b) Sensitivity

Profit or 1055 is sensitive to higher / lower interest expense as a tesult of changes in interest rates. A 20 busis point inciesse or decicise is used
when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management’s assessiment of the reasonahly possible
change in interest rates. With all other variables held constant, the Ce nnpany’s profit before tax will be impacied by a change in inteicst rate as
follows:

Particulars Increase / (Decrease) in loss before tax
Year ended March Year ended
31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Increase in interest rate by 20 basis paints (20 bps) - S
Deciease in interest rate by 20 basis paints (20 bps) - =

Note 31 - Capital Management

For the purpise of the Company’s capital management, capital includes ioned cquity capital and all other equity rescrves atiributable to the
equity holders of the Parent and borrowings.

The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns for it's
sharcholders. The capital structure of the Campany is bused on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key clements in o1 der
to micet its strategic and day-to-day needs,

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall dabt portfolio of the
Compaiy. The Company considers the amonnt of capital in propartion to risk and manages the capital structure in light of changes in
cconomic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

The Company’s aim is to translate profitable growth to superior cash gencration thiough efficient capital management. The Campany's pelicy
is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and
to sustain fulure development and growth of its business. The Company will tike appropriate steps in order to miainiain, or if necessary adjust,
its capital structure.

The table below surmmarises the capital, net debt and net debt to equity ratio of the Company.

Particulars AL A8 8t
March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Equity shaie capital 2.00 2.00
Other equity (1,509.79) (1,8564.10)
Equity component of redecmable prefercnce shares 1,618.20 1,618.20
Tatal equity 110.41 (243.90)
Borrowings (including interest accruced ) 3,887.70 3,471.16
Net Debt 3,887.70 3,471.16

Net debt to equity ratio 35.21 (14.23)
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Naotes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2025
(Al amounts in INR lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Note 32 - Segment Reparting

The compaiy's board of directons who is idendified as the chief ap decision maker of the company, exumines the performance of the business and

allocates funds on the iz of ¢ of property’. The compuny lias no other reportable scgment. The company docs
wave any repoitable goog

et~ ! |

not

ical segment as it eaters to the needs of only the domestic market,

Note 33 - Contingent Liabilities & Commitments

Asat As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
A, Incowe Tax Matters = 2s
B. Indirect Tax Muatters 17.46 17.46

Particulars

Total 17.46 17.46

Note 34 - Assets pledged as security

As s As
Particulirs \s at _ st
March 31,2025 Maich 31,2024
Trade receivables - a
[nvenioiies - “

Taotal - -

Note 35 - Earnings per share

Year ended Year ended

Particulars
ricutars March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Basic earning per share

Profit/ (loss ) for the year 35431 1,020.29
We ed average number of equity sharcs 2.000 2000
Basic earning per share 17,715.50 51,014.50

Diluted earning per share
Profit/ (foss ) for the your 3
Weighted avernge number of equity shares 000 2 0010

Diluted earning per share 17,715.50 51,014.50

7
—lJ n

Note 36 - Due to Micro, small and medium enterprise
The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micso, Small and Medium Ente rprise Developmont Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). The disclosurcs
pursuant to the said MSMED Act are as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
a) Principal anount due to supplicrs regisicred under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year 13.51 29.57

end

bY Interest dug to supplicrs registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end - LI

¢) Principal aiounts paid to supphicrs regisicred under the MSMED Act, beyond the apy inted day during - -
the ycar

d) Interest paid, other thai under section 16 of MSMED Act. to supplicrs registered under the MSMED - .
Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

€) Interest paid, under scetion 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond - -
the appointed day during the year

£) Interest due and payable towards supplicrs registered wnder MSMED Act, for payments alre iy inade - -

o) Further interest remaining due and pavable for carlier vears - -
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Notes fo the fuancial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 37- Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

a. Unsatisfied performance obligation

The lotowing table show how much of revenues re oanised in the current reporting year related to carried-for ward contract linbititics

As at

Particulars
articulars March 31, 2025

Asat
March 31,2024

Ruyenive tecognised that was included in the contract liahilities

bt ing of the yeur 138.12

Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contract price:

1,304.44

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Combruct Price
Less: D

Revenue from aperation 3.031.56

3,031.56

«

6,987.90

i1yl

Na)

87

i

b. Disageregation of revenue from contracts with customers
Currently the Comp i ment which is real esta

ied activilies and accordinaly there is single st

=)

4 inanlv ane <
Su i Onry onc s

reaim of revenue, Following

breakup shows 1t a point of time and oweriime,
Year ended
Year ended March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Timing of recognisation Timing of recognisation
At a point in time Overtime | Ata point in time Overtime

Operating Revenue

Revenue from Pi\'jL'U; 3.031.56 - 6598790 B
Other operating income

Sale of scrup - . _ N

Naote 38 - Employee benefit

The compny his no eligihle eimj

wos, Hence no provision for gratuity and emnp

ce benefit is required to be made in accounis.

Note 39 - Additional regulatory information
i) Details of Benami property Held
No provecdings
(45 of 1¢

have been in

and Rules made thercunder.

*)

i) Borrowings secured against current assets

The Company does not have any borrowings from banks and financial institutions on the busis of scourity of current assets,

iit) Willul Defaulter

The company hus never been de

iv) Relatinnship with struck off companies

The comipany has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companics Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1€

v) Compliance with number of layers of companies
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

d on or are pending against the company for holding benumi property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,

Tared 35 willul defaulter by any bank or financial nstitation or governmenl oF any goveininent o thority.
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(Al amounts in INR Iakhs, unless otherwise stuted)

vi) Complizice with approved scheme(s) of arcangemeits

The o T RANY has

crment which has an accounting impect on curfeot or previous financial y car.

=) i

Wi entoied il any schome of anan

vii) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share preminm

The connyg snved or loared or invested funds to any other personis) or entity(ies), including forcign entitics (Intermediaies) with the

v has no

i hat the Intermcdiary shall:
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persans or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behialf of the Conmi Pty ([_ timate Be m.‘ffkl'-lﬁf)} or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the viti

ate bf‘l -ﬁ'fu ;\u \'-_‘S

The company fas not received any fund from any personds) or entity(ies). in luding fureign entities (Funding Party) with the understonding {whether
revocded i wriling or othicrwise) that the commpaiy shall:

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsocver by or on

behin!f of the Funding Party (Uitimate Beneliciagies) or

b. provide an tee, security or the like on behlf of the ultimate beneliciaiics

viii) Undisclosed income

There is no incoime surrenderad or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the [ncome Tax Act, 1961,
not been reconded inthe book s of account,

ix) Details of erypto currency or virtual currency

The company has not traded or invested in erypto currency or virtua] currency during the cusrent or provious year.

Tt B
that has

x) Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and investment property

The company has not revatued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intanzible aoets or both during the current or previous
Pelily propery, p b = Hs S S H

year.

xi) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are no chiarges or satisfaction which are yet to be registerad with the R

ar of Companics beyond the

xii) Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions
There are no borrwwings obtained by the company from banks and frincial institutions during the year.

Note 40 - Audit trail
As per the requircmonts of rule 3(1) of the Campanies (Arcounts) Rul
that have a feature of recordin

(‘..mnoa 1y LisCs acd

udit trail of cach and every transaction creating an edit log of cuch che
softwure, This feature of recording audit trail has aperaied thro
d for direct database changes and no audit tail features were tampered durd

quicement for record retention.

(=]

dute when such dm,.:\,s were imade within such account

certain transachions, changes made through specific acces
have beci prescived by thc cormpany as per the statutory re
Note 41 -Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclussified, wherever necessary to confirm to current period classific o,

As per our aitached report of even dule
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